

Ali F. Ali

Iraq, Baghdad

009647716940612

ali@alifaazali.com

Software Developer

Enthusiastic software developer with **+4 years** of experience building, designing, and testing software. Learning Technology is never-ending journey; finding joy in every technology that I learn is my thing. I consider building projects as a way to contribute to the community. With every project I take, I get excited at every task that gives me challenges, and I feel my growth with every opportunity to build something. Reading books on various topics is my hobby as it makes me think broader, and I also ride a motorcycle from time to time to cool off.

- Self-Learner
- Project management
- Problem solving
- Team leadership
- High level system design
- Low level system design
- Communications

EDUCATION

University of
technology, Baghdad

EXPERIENCE

2016-2017

software developer • freelancer

starting my journey as freelancer give me the opportunity to learn about the market and the industry and improve my communication skill and my analytic skill since I was working alone and I had to do every thin by myself so that I become innate self-learner guy with passion toward what I do.

Learned Skills:

[Html](#) | [CSS](#) | [Js](#) | [Network basics](#) | [MySQL](#) | [Laravel](#) | [Nodejs](#) | [Elasticsearch](#) | [php](#) | [Linux servers](#) | [command bash](#) | [communication](#) | [Photoshop](#)

Ali F. Ali

Key Contributions:

- **Establishing a detailed program** specification through discussion with clients
- **clarifying what actions, the program** is intended to perform
- **writing detailed documentation** for the operation of the program by users and computer operators
- **consulting manuals, periodicals and technical** reports to learn new ways to develop programs and maintain existing skills and knowledge
- **updating, repairing, modifying** and developing existing software and generic applications.

Product I developed:

- LMS (laboratory management system) : I worked with m.Monther **laboratory** for clarifying the requirement and the scope of the app and after the developing for this app I set network for the lab and set the app on Linux server and lunch it was challenging since it was my first real production project but It was exciting challenge
- Homes (using Laravel) I developer web site for **Moqawly** start up construction for publish their last completed projects.
- Mini-CMS (using Laravel) developed mini content management system for JH group company for publishing their news and updating site info.

2018-2019

software developer • Al-hadi Software company

Upon joining Al-hadi I learned how to work with team since it was my first experience working with team rather than myself and learned how to ask for help and delegate responsibility

Learned Skills:

[SqlServer](#) | [C#](#) | [Windows Form](#) | [WordPress](#) | [Xamarin](#) | [RESTfull Api](#)

Key Contributions:

- Meeting with clients, jotting down their feedback, reviewing their issues since we are dealing with users now as the contractor for the government.
- Monitoring and advising interns in the company.
- Developing Sandouq Eleskan Form using dotnet core for register user, monitor their queue and manage their installments.
- Archiving app (windows form) maintenance and installation for users.
- Developing Billing system as microservice to support several systems for the government and some payment services.
- Build RESTful APIs that served data to the Xamarin school app.
- Build School app using Xamarin Form that serve several schools.

Ali F. Ali

2020-2022

Software Developer • Earthlink Telecommunication

As part of big ISP I privileged to work with big and creative team that sharpen my skill and teach me great deal to work under pressure and with different personas that make me feel energies to compete with them.

Learned Skills:

[FFmpeg](#) | [Communication](#) | [slack](#) | [JIRA](#) | [team-work](#) | [project-management](#) | [Reactjs](#) | [OAuth](#) | [Identity-server-4](#)

Key Contributions:

- Developing PWA app using ReactJS for HRMS system.
- Developing encoder and streamer using FFmpeg for video school apps.
- Participate with Shabakaty team to Maintaining the identity part of Shabakaty Service using identity-server-4 (dotnet core).
- Participate with Maintenance team to maintain Earthlink website as WordPress dev and implement new features.